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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Sept. 19, 1974 

To: Mr. Silberman 

From: Phil Areeda 

We have the original. This is 
the only copy. And perhaps it should 
not be copied further. We have not 
sent any copy to Miller and probably 
should not until we all have a chance 
to talk. 
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September 20, 1974 

Philip·W. Buchan; Eequire 
Counsel to the~President 
The White. House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

This letter is in reference to a letter dated Septem­
ber 18, 1974, to J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Esquire, from Richard 
Ben-Veniste, Assistant Special Prosecutor, and a letter dated 
September 13, 1974, to yourself from Mr. Richard Ben-Veniste. 

With reference to the letter of September 18, as the 
attorney for former President Richard Nixon I have no objection 
to your making available to Mr. Ben-Veniste the five dates 
specified from President Nixon's daily diary. r would object 
to an informal turning over of the tape recording of the conver­
sation between President Nixon and John w. Dean, February 28, 
1973. Since a copy Of that tape has already been furnished to 
the Specia~ Pro~~~utor it would seem that the proper way to pro-

, ceed would be for a subpoena to be served on President Nixon to 
produce that tape at which time it could be produced pursuant to 
the procedures which have already been established pursuant to a 
prior subpoena issued by the Special Prosecutor. 

With respect to the items requested in the September 13, 
1974, letter, I have no objection· to turning over and hereby 
designate Mr. Jerry Jones, Staff Secretary, White House, ta ob­
tain the documents in Item Nos. 1, 2, 3 if available, 5 and 6. 
Once they have been located and after I have examined them 

/ 



Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
September 20, 1974 
Page Two 

I believe I will have no objection to their being turned over. 

With respect to Item No. 4, reflecting the manifest 
of Air Force One, if there are security problems involved in 
making such information available then I would, of course, ob­
ject to turning over that inform.ation. 

With respect to Item No. 7 which will require a sub­
stantial amount of work, I designate Mrs. Gertrude T. Fry, 
Librarian, White House, to examine the documents and obtain 
the information there requested. Again upon my examination it 
is believed that there will he no objection to it being turned 
over. 

With respect to Item No. 8 which is the blanket request 
for the President's daily diary from June 17, 1972 through 
December 31. 1973, I would, of course, object to such a blanket 
request but would be available to discuss any specific requests 
for diaries as to specific meetings or dates. 

If you have any questions concerning the above, please 
do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

HJM/psb 
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Septerrber 20, 1974 

Philip·W. Buchan'~ E~quire 
Counsel to the -President 
The White House. 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

J¢5::? . .-f 5. McCArtiH'f 

Co•..;RTh~ A. £\'A.!-1$ 

07 c:iur.;s~L 

This letter is in reference to a letter dated Septem­
ber 18, 1974, to J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Esquire, from Richard 
Ben-Veniste, Assistant Special Prosecutor, and a letter dated 
September 13, 1974, to yourself from Mr. Richard Ben-Veniste. 

With reference to the letter of September 18, as the 
attorney for former President Richard Nixon I have no objection 
to your making available to Mr. Ben-Veniste the five dates . 
specified from President Nixon's daily diary. I would object 
to an informal turning over of the tape recording of the conver­
sation between President Nixon and John w. Dean, February 28, 
1973. Since a copy Of that tape has already been furnished to 
the Specia~ Pro~~~utor it would seem that the proper way to pro-

.,· · ceed would be for a subpoena to be served on President Nixon to 
produce that tape at Which time it could be produced pursuant to 
the procedures ~hich have already been established pursuant to a 
prior subpoena issued by the Special Prosecutor. 

With respect to the items requested in the September 13, 
1974, letter, I have no objection· to turning over and hereby 
designate Mr. Jerry Jones, Staff Secretary

1 
White House1 to ob­

tain the documents in Item Nos. l, 2, 3 if available, 5 and 6. 
Once they have been located and after I have examined them 
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I believe I will have no objection to their being turned over .. 

With respect to Item No. 4, reflecting the manifest 
of Air Force One, if there are security problems involved in 
making such information available then I would, of course~ ob­
ject to turning over that inform.ation. 

With respect to Item No. 7 which will require a sub­
stantial amount of work, I designate Mrs. Gertrude T. Fry, 
Librarian, White House, to examine the documents and obtain 
the information there requested. Again upon my examination it 
is believed that there will be no objection to it being turned 
over. 

With respect to Item No. 8 which is the blanket request 
for the Pres.ident • s daily diary from June 17, 1972 through 
December 31. 1973., I would, of course, object to such a blanket 
request but would be available to discuss any specific requests 
for diaries as to specific meetings or dates. 

If you have any questions concerning the above, please 
do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

BJM/psb 
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United States Department of Justice 

1425 K Street. N.W. 
Washington. D.C. 20005 

September 24, 1974 

Honorable William L. Hungate 
Chairman 
Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 
Committee on the Judiciary 
House of Representatives 
Washington, o.c. 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This is to reply to your letter of September 17. 
In your letter you request that tnis office take all 
necessary steps to ensure that the tapes and documents 
compiled by former-President Nixon relating to the 
Watergate matter remain in their present location 
until Congress has had an opportunity to consider 
various legislative proposals submitted to deal with 
these issues. 

We have formally requested that the Administration 
take no steps to disturb the present location or custody 
of the tapes and documents produced during Mr. Nixon's 
Presidency and specifically have asked that no steps 
be taken to implement the letter agreement between the 
former President and the Administrator of General 
Services which would transfer the custody and location 
of these materials. We have been given assurai.~ces by the 
Counsel to the President that this request will be 
respected and that no further change in the status of 
these items will be made pending further discussions 
about our need to protect our interests. 

We remain ready to cooperate with the Committee in 
any way appropriate. 

Sincerely, 

cc: Honorable Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

Prosecutor 
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September 17, 1974 

Leon Jaworski, Esquire 
Special Prosecutor 
Watergate Special Prosecution Force 
1425 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D. C. 20005 

Dear Mr. Jaworski: 

. ~I 
G-~cou~ II 

J'atOMt: M. 'ZElftMA.H 

ASSOCIATE GENERAL. COUNSE-; 
OARNU .I. Cl..INJE 

c;ouHSfSI..; 
flltRBERT PUC.HS 
WILI.JAM P .. SHATTliCK 
H~ CHJUSTOPH£R NoU>li 
AL.AN ,\.. PARKat 
.lAMESP,.PAt...C:Q 
MAURICE A. BAR­
AWFHU,. ft. ENDRE:s • .IR. 
IFRAHKUN G. POLK 
THOMAS E. MOONEY 
MICHAEL. W. 81..QMMl!tlt 
M.EXANDllR a. COOK 
CONST.......,INE J, GIU<AS 
A7...AH P • COF'PllY-. JR. 

The Subcomt!'ittee on Criminal Justice, of which I am Chairman, 
has currently before it several proposals relating to the dis­
position of tapes and documents compiled by former President 
Richard M. Nixon and currently within the custody of the Federal 
Government. 

Under the circumstances, I urge that your office take all neces­
sary steps to ensure that the tapes and documents relating to 
the Watergate matter remain in their present location until 
Congress has had ample opportunity to give this matter thorough 
consideration. 

Respectfully, 

Chairman 
Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 

WLH:rtd 
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:p.&1' .Ma-. · .MWars 

W • W081A like to JM. la a. po.WO. to pl'O-riU Co-ve••• •.hould 
It s..u. U. witb .. ,. r.t.enoce to Nel.- 1locbfellu tNa la 
• -...tlJlc ..Wela took Jtla~ ......... torma. Pnaldcnt !fbr;oa 
aad ~rd. Jlloen hem 3145 - 5i00 pm ea April 19,. 1913. 
n. oripaa1 tape la ltald ~ Jada• Strica. Bat thue la 
~a con amolll Mr. :Nboa•• tape .... 

W• •i••ataaal tbat yo• are authorised by Mr. Mxoa to liataa 
to thl• tape a.ad to pl'Oriu tbe rehmaat material.. 

W • fmiiMJr 1111derdaad t!aat t!ut Special ho•4"nlto:r*• offlee ba• 
ao o1tjectlo1i t8 *• procechlra la new ol ~ madertakln1 to 
·t:Jlem tG ohtaba a wal••r hom lUcaard Moore .. to dbclo•• the 
coataat of th. coAYew-.tloa t. Mr. N-1 ..a_. U clelrired by Mr. 
Neat. to a1dllorise a -.py of that .CODftnatloa for tha Special 
P:re .. C:-.1''• ofD.ce. 

1 '"'1d appredat. lt ti yo. ~d coaf1nr1 thl• a:ades-naadlq. 
l am a.ainc Mr. N-1 of ta. Special ProHC:Gtra' • eUlc• to do 
the .azrua. 

Mr. Bernn J. Miller · 
Miller,. C..elclT• La~oca •Lewi.a. 
1320. l'Jtlt Sb.-fft. N. W. 
WaalalngtoD. D. c. 20036 

ce: Mr. Jame• N•l 
bee: M essrs. Buchen and Buzhardt 

/ 



Septembet" ZS, 1974 

We woalA 1Ur.e to be tA a po.WO. to ~ Coapeaa. •hould 
it d•air• tt.. ..ttb aay •elerwe to ~IND ~a mad• la 
a mi.ti• wblcll took plac. i.etw ... ~ Pnddetat NlxoA 
ud llkurd Moor. from 3;45 - SiOO pmoaApril 1,. 1,13. 
'Iha oripaal tape la held~ Jqe Slrica. Bat th.h l• 
appanllily a ~ amo111 ~. Nboa'• tapaa. 

We 'tUld.ew•taad that~· are·authorisecl by Mr. Nlxoa to listen 
to thi• tape aaci to pi'OVia tbe r•lnaat material. 

We fvtller 1Ulderfta.JMI that the Special hoa4Cato•'• office hae 
QO ot.JMtloa to tal• ~ ha view ol JOU uad•rtakiq to 
them tct ohtala a wann fnm lUchal'd Moore. to ducloa• the 
coat.at of the eoavew•ti.oa to Mr. N..i aad. U denred by Mr. 
Nffl. to a.tlloris• a C4tff of that cODYn-satloa for tha Special 
ProMC.-1'• s office. 

l woald appreciate it ii JCN wnld eozaf1rm Wa ~l'atacllq. 
I am aakia& Mr. Neal of ta. Special ProffCQtor'• offtce to do 
the sam.a. 

, 

PhUUp L Areeda 

Mr. Heri»en J. Miller 
!.Uller. C&•.Wr. Laneca It IAwin 
1320 19th ~••t. N. w. 
Waabingtoa. D. c. 20036 

cc~ M:r. James NHl 
bee: Mess~s. Buch.en and Buzhardt 

/ 



Friday 9/27 /74 

2:35 Jack Huahen •aid yOG were golna to talk with 
Mr. Jawor•ki and •ee if anyone at the White Houee 
had checked with Jaworald prior to Al Haig'a appointment 
to NATO. 



October It 19'74 

IH.r• ar• copiea of Cbalnnaa H-•'• lMoml• 
lettel' d&Md hptembu 11, 19T.t. a.rl of the reply 
from tbl• office oa Beptemt.er Z.41 197.._ 

Th .. • are almHar to corre•pondence JO• and the 
Cllalnnaa had oa the ••me ...... 

a.cerely J'O'U'• • 

Philip W'. Bt1Chea 
Counael to tile Pr••l4-l 

The Honorable Leon Jawol'ald. 
S,..t.t P•o•ecnatol' 
W'ater1U. ... clal Pn••.Uoa Force 
Ullitecl Stat•• o.put..- of Jutlce 
1415 K lh'e.e, N. W. 
Wuldactea• D. C. 20005 



Tl~ P'°eei.d.'"J~ ~u ~·~~ ma t& re:}~y t~ your cc.:~ad l~Uo:­
to bl=. of S~?t.$l:'.?"!hG~ t7o -f.'774-. -ohlc~.c:>eeel'tttJ tho tll~rpo•itl.:!~ 
ct tZJ~• ~A ~10-:Qme~t~ t.;o~~cdld by io~r01e~ P~o:dcient. l'~iz~a 
AE.~ cu:-i"elO.!.ly 1:';1:h1:1 C1$ c:a.dc;c.!7 o! ·t~ F•der~t Gov•.rume~. 

Tb:;i~~ ma.~.:r!als. u ~~ b~. :.\ rtt tM iriv.bjocts of nricu11 
s~?.lpoeM.• aed couri Gi.-tl~r• ~d ol f'elil'.l~•t.t tor d!aclosue 
by tho O!!lt:$ of tho E=r:i~;i~l Pl'oaeeutcif'. Aa a re1:glt. ~ 
£:::~~ho:r ec!.!en. 1= bdt":.~ ta~~~11 to cl':~~~ th- ~l#p:)~\tlo:t. cf eccb 
~~t~rbla t::::!t c..cter ~I) u~u1~a r;.!aod by ltlo fiQ~c:z:.cy ot t~o 
tc?:_l::m»3• cct:~ 6rce:s. r.cl epo;i:-.1 Prc~ecc!~l"18 r:::u;ucd• 
e.rt; r.:?,o!~;~;!. Th~ p::.:iQrl ttf ti.mt) !G7a1vctd ln r:aeotvln3 •ae:. 
bst!~d WtHl e;t i.tt~?.r c~~re.to to CS$~~c. ~arc?lc~ tc t!l:i ~:)~aes:t 
t;} th~ ecc<1~d p~n.sr~1u o! 1<>ttr kti>e~. 

I eb~1t. ct co~::'Cfl, ki;iep t;Ot3 lu!o1't:"''4d, U 7oa de&lrc. of eny 
w!:~l' devcfoz;~e~o ,..:Uc~ coa!d ht~d to e. cmmga la C:l~ proae~ 
~E!~!lo. 

Cmntcl.tt~o c~ th~ Ji..~~k~~E'V 
IJij>;~o c,! r.s;i:-c:!c~t~~l,;r~~ 
·w~~tiar:~no D. c. z.c~n 

cc: .Tohn }..f.~rob 
'\"Iilliz:n Tlmmoti: 

PhlUo .... v. !:a.r=bcn .. 
Cou~cl to tho r .. ~e:;.ifSeet 

":: 

. . . ! 

! 
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Presidant Gerald R. Ford 
The White House 
Washinston, D. C. 

Dear Hr. President: 

September 17, 1974 

.• -

. ,; 

Wfl.1..l"'M P. SHATTIK.K 
f(. C.HrttSTOf"HDI tl'OLDr:! 
~LAH /4.. PAIO(l;pt 

.1Atrr.oe£S f'. f'ALCO 
MAURICE A. ILARltOXA 

.t.ATMU,. r. ~"o"cs • .111. 
FkA.'<Y.UH G. P'Ol.K 
THOMAS E. MOONn 
M&CHA£J.. w. 111..0MM'DI 

N..~D£R 9.. COOIC 
~TAHTlf« ~ IO£KAll 
~.J..AM ft. COIFFC"t, .m. 

s::?· 1~1374 

As I mentioned in AY. letter of September 17, 1974, the Sub co~ ttee 
on Criminal Just; ice, of which I am Chairman, has pending be~ore it 
H. Res..:..JJ67 relating to the pardon of former President Richard M. 
Nixen-. In ··addi-ti"n., --the .Suhc:.o.r:mittee has .p.ending before it a variety 
Of yl:viiuSals; relating to the dispositiou 0£ taves c.nd docur.:t::nts 
compiled by fot'II!er President:_ iaxon and currently within the custody 
of the Federal Go.vernment •· 

Under the circumstances,, I respectfully urge that no further action 

l be taken affecting 
has had sufficient 

WI..ll: rtd 

the disposition of such materials until Congress 
time to thoroughly· consider the issue. 

Respectfully, . 

bf 4 ;,~?/ /1; Ir/-;;- ; fi?/!i· .. ; !',~/; ,· ~ 
WlLLIAH L. iiu:icdE 
Ch <ti rr.ian 
Subcorninittec on Criminal Justice 

• 
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Tho P.-eoldo~ ;aa• ~t:N met• n1)ly to 7oa.r seco.ad lettel' 
to hl:k of s-:i~tsc::lhGr 17. ·t97f. •hlc!i coacerua the dlapoaltlo:a 
sf tza~• and <":ocame~ta ~01t.1p&ld by Iorme.- Pl'o•ldeDt Ni%oa 
act1 CUl'oJ:.tlr wtcblo the culody of tho Fcder•l Cov•nmod. 

Tho'• ma:ertal•• &ti VC4 bew. ftf'tlt tM awabJ•el• Of varlo•• 
•\1!lpoe•• &ed. cou.ri ordR ra .,,cl of reqvuh fo~ d.l•cloaue 
hy thO Ofnc:e cf tho ~!K?•lal Pl'o•ocutcu•. A• a l'eealt. DO 

t~utnor ac:t!Qn. l~ beit"-, ta~$rt to e.!!~et th• dl1po,uloa cf •acb 
; ~atodal• c~~il a.~er ~o u•u•• r&lrJeid by &ho p~n4occr ot tba 

•t?pocm:1, cc~.::n ortlc.-~. 11CY.l Spocl:-.l Pro1ecc.:o:r'e raquad• 
a.rfl rcwol11ecl. Tb1» ~erio4 of el.mo tn?01v•d ln roaolrina ea~b 
b•oa-1 •111 tJit ltaelt C;;'!~l'e.t• to U$-;;a:-c ~ar11Dee tc t~• ro~geat 
,_, &ho eoco:;:.l pa.nsr~JP t1! vou ktio~. 

I ebalt. ot f:O~J"~·· keep JOO batormed. u 7011 dc•lro, er any 
ltiitcl' cl•clopa:e~• w2dch coa!d letad to • cbaago la tho pr•••Dl 
al!.u!lca. 

PhlU!? 117. n'1c:llca 
Co\ll!Sol tct the Pa-e$1ded 

no Uot~r:t!>b t/llll~o L. UW"Jg~te 
Canl:~tia :;; .•.,co~ir.J .ctJ on Ci-1~~ JcaU~• 
Co:nmletco CB th~ J\t~d•rv 
IJw\!~e of &sp:-geclltaUi~a 
Vla~!:.iatton. D. c. z.0;1; 

cc: .TcJ..a M:.\reb 
t"iill~m Tlmmorus 

' I 

/ 



Hl~-THllMI COtlGllESS 

.. ETQ 'W. llOOtMO, 'n. (NJ.) CMAl"""'N 

ftA~t"'-""' D. DC>friiJOHU~ MA••· 
""" •'410C"-K!a. 1'l:JC.. 
ltO•n:"CT w. KASTE.NM&tlllt. w••. 
DON t.OWA.HDS, CALIP. 
WllUAM L. '1•.tt-.GATIE. MO. 
IOH'i CON'IUtS. Jfl., MrCH. 
IOSHUA Ul IJt AO. P4. 
IEftOMC ... WAL.Of&. CAUi'. 
WM..TCJt PLDWl:AS:. ALA. 
JAM.CS It. MANN• Sf:. 
PAUL &. S.utl'.'~S. MD. 
JoHN ,. • S Ct8£1111UN0r. OHIO 
Gt:ORCI:'. E. DANJ£LSOH. CAUP. 
llOBC.RT Po DRIHA .... MASS. 
CHA!-tl I!~ II. AA"fUirL., H.Y. 
SAUA"A .t<":tOAN, '1"SX., 
1'.A.1' ntortN!'Ofl. NU(. 
EUZASCTti HOl.TZMAM, N.Y. 
WAYNE OWE.HS, UTAtt 

IDWMD MCZVINSKV. IOWA 

rDWARD HUTCHINSON. MtCH. 
.. oou•T MC CLOtn·. ILL. 
HCNA:Y P. St.41Tl4 Ill, N.T. 

Ct4Aru.cs w. SA ... OMA.H, , .... H..J. 
T0"4 ftAJLStlACK. IU.. 
Ctt.\lltLltS It. WIGG•NS, CAUi". 
DA\'ID W. DCNNIS, IND, 

... '41L T°" FISH. "' .. H, Y • 
WILEY MAYNE, IOWA 
L"WRtfrtCIE ,J, HOGAN, MO. 
M. CALDWQ..L. 8UTLrll. VA. 
-1\.LtAM S. COH£N, MAIN£ 
'fl;,.UiT LOTT, MISS. 
HAltOl.D Y. P'ROEHLtCH. WIS. 
CA.ft\..0$ '· MOORHt.ol\O, CALIP, 
IOS£taff '· MARAzm. NJ. 
DEUIEllT L. LATTA, OM:O 

<!Inu,grtss of fiic ~nifcti ~fates 
@nn1mitt~ tiu fqe ~ullidaru 
~ Df ~\r.pr£smfntibts 
~as~ingion, lJ.<!L 20515 

September 17, 1974 

G!'Nl'.RAL ~Sn., 
J&ftOMC M. 'Z.Elf"MAN 

AS!iOCfAft Ql"NOIAL COUH:;c..a 

GAl~NE"R '· CUNE 

COUNS«l.I 
HERDE41tT P'UCHS 
WILLIAM P. SHATTUCK 
H. CNRISTOfl'HDt tlOl.Dtr 
Al..ANA.PM~D 
IAMQ P'. P'ALCO 
MAUltiCIE A. llARllOZA 
AftTHU" P. tNO .. cs. M... 
F-UHCLrou< 
THOMAS C. MOOHKY 
MICHACL W. •LOMMDt 
111.ICX.l'HOIEA L COOK 
COHSTAUrlH& ~GEKAS 
ALAN F. CXJl'Prt • .nt. 

s::? 1~1374 
President Gerald R. Ford 
The White House 
Washington , D. C. 

Dear Mr. President: 

As I mentioned in ~y letter of September ..!2.• 1974, the Subcommittee 
on Criminal Justice, of which I am Chairman, has pending before it 
H. Res~67 relating to the pardon of former President Richard M. 
Nix&n. In -addi·ti"n., -the .Suhcon:mitte.e has p.ending before it a variety 
of p&:upusals relating to the dispositiou or taµes blid docur.1.:nts 
compiled by former President Nixon and currently within the custody 
of the Federal Government. 

Under the circumstances, I respectfully urge that no further action 

l be taken affecting the disposition of such materials until Congress 
has had sufficient time to thoroughly consider the issue. 

Respectfully, 

~ 
WILLIAU L. 
Chai man 
SubcornJllittcc on Criminal Justice 

WI.ll :rtd 



DOMESTIC COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON THE RIGHT OF PRIVACY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20504 

October 15, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Phil Buchen 

FROM George Trubow 

SUBJECT Nomination of Henry Ruth 

Upon submitting his resignation, Mr. Jaworski 
recommended that his deputy, Henry Ruth, be appointed 
to the post. This note is to "second the nomination." 

I am sure that you will have plenty of testimony 
as to Henry Ruth's professional excellence, and will 
not dwell on that, nor on the issues of succession. 
My comments go to Henry Ruth personally. 

I first met Henry in 1967 when I was with the 
Senate Judiciary Subcommittee, and he was working with 
the "National Crime Commission." Thereafter, for a 
period of time when I was at LEAA, Henry was the 
Director of its Research Institute, and I had further 
opportunity to deal with him. 

Henry is discreet, sensitive and wise, and 
possesses personal courage and remarkable integrity. 
Also, he is a gentleman. I like him very much. His 
personal qualities and his professional competence 
lead me to this recommendation, without hesitation. 
It is unsolicited. 
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DOME:>-dC COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON THE RIGHT OF PRIVACY 

WASHINGTON, 0.C 20504 

October 15, 1974 

MEMOR.i\.NDUM FOR: Phil Buchen 

George Trubo~ FROM 

SUBJECT Nomination of Henry Ruth 

Upon submitting his resignation, Mr. Jaworski 
recommended that his deputy, Henry Ruth, be appointed 
to the post. This note is to "second the nomination." 

I am sure that you will have plenty of testimony 
as to Henry Ruth's professional excellence, and will 
not dwell on that, nor on the issues of succession. 
My comments go to Henry Ruth personally. 

I first met Henry in 1967 when I was with the 
Senate Judiciary Subcommittee, and he was working with 
the "National Crime Commission." Thereafter, for a 
period of time when I was at LEAA, Henry was the 
Director of its Research Institute, and I had further 
opportunity to deal with him. 

Henry is discreet, sensitive and wise, and 
possesses personal courage and remarkable integrity. 
Also, he is a gentleman. I like him very much. His 
personal qualities and his professional competence 
lead me to this recornmendation, without hesitation. 
It is unsolicited. 



THE WHITE HOUSE. 

WASHINGTON 

October 16;J 1974 

Dear 1'11r. Brademas; 

Your SubcomnU.ttee, I a1n advised, has pending before it S., 4016 1 

a bill recently passed by the Senate which relates to the papers 
and other materials..,. including tape recordings.., of former 
President Nixon. 

Mr.; William Sudow has been in contact with Mr. Vfilliam. Casselman 
of our staff regarding the status of these materials during the upcoming 
recess of the House and Senate. 

As you may know, my office has been seeking to comply with existing 
court orders and the requirements of the Office of the Watergate 
Special Prosecution Force with respect to certain of these materials. 
We have agreed with the Prosecution Force that the \Vhite House will 
not move to implement the September 6 agreement between former 
President Nixon and GSA Administrator Sampson or otherwise cause 
to be removed any materials of the former President pending the out­
come of discussions with the Prosecution Force0 

I am doubtful about when a plan can be developed for implementing the 
agreement that satisfies the interests of the Prosecution Force and 
those reflected in various outstanding subpoenas and Court orders.· 
However, in view of the opinion of the Attorney General as to the 
ownership of the materials, unless a Court of appropriate jurisdiction 
should rule otherwise, we have no basis for not recognizing the former 
President's rights as well, except as the subpoena rights of the Special 
Prosecutor and of parties to Court proceedings could still delay a change 
of custody. Of course, even when the double-key custody arrangements 
called for by the agreement are carried out, physical safeguarding of 
the materials is assured by the agreement as it exists, and the 
safeguards would in all events continue for a minimum ·of three years. 
Thus., a valid enactment by Congress involving the materials, if it 
occurred before the end of three years, could not be thwarted by 



.2 .. _.,. 

any possible prior destruction of the subject matter of the 
legislation. 

I trust this inforn1ation ·will be helpful., 

The Honorable John Brademas 
Chairman 

Sincerely yours;i 

li]a ~ lu()J.,~ 
Phil~~' Buchen 

Counsel to the President 

Subcommittee on Printing 
Committee on House Administration 
Washingto~ D. c. 20515 

/ 



WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United States Department of Justice 

1425 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

October 16, 1975 

Honorable Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 
The wni te House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Phil: 

I am enclosing a copy of a Report covering 
the activities of the Watergate Special Prosecution 
Force from May 1973 to September 15, 1975. 

I appreciate the cooperation that you have 
given to this Office in the arrangements for the 
acquisition by this Office of the Nixon Administration 
tapes and papers that we needed. 

Best wishes. 

~ly, 

HENRY S. RUTH, JR. 
Special Prosecutor 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 16, 1974 

Dear Mr. Brademas: 

Your Subcommittee, I am advised, has pending before it s. 4016ii 
a bill recently passed by the Senate which relates to the papers 
and other materials, including tape recordings, of former 
President Nixon. 

Mr. William Sudow has been in contact with Mr. William Casselman 
of our staff regarding the status of these materials during the upcoming 
recess of the House and Senate. 

As you may know, my office has been seeking to comply with existing 
court orders and the requirements of the Office of the Watergate 
Special Prosecution Force with respect to certain of these materials. 
We have agreed with the Prosecution Force that the White House will 
not move to implement the September 6 agreement between former 
President Nixon and GSA Administrator Sampson or otherwise cause 
to be removed any materials of the former President pending the out­
come of discussions with the Prosecution Force0 

I am doubtful about when a plan can be developed for implementing the 
agreement that satisfies the interests of the Prosecution Force and 
those reflected in various outstanding subpoenas and Court orders .. 
However, in view of the opinion of the Attorney General as to the 
ownership of the materials, unless a Court of appropriate jurisdiction 
should rule otherwise, we have no basis for not recognizing the former 
President's rights as well, except as the subpoena rights of the Special 
Prosecutor and of parties to Court proceedings could still delay a change 
of custody. Of course, even when the double-key custody arrangements 
called for by the agreement are carried out, physical safeguarding of 
the materials is assured by the agreement as it exists, and the 
safeguards would in all events continue for a minimum of three years. 
Thus, a valid enactment by Congress involving the materials, if it 
occurred before the end of three years, could not be thwarted by 



any possible prior destruction of the subject matter of the 
legislation. 

I trust this information will be helpful,. 

The Honorable John Brademas 
Chairman 

Sincerely yours, 

f,~~~ 
Counsel to the President 

Subcommittee on Printi11g 
Committee on House Administration 
Washington, D. C,. 20515 



¥A 1 ER GATE SP;:Cl.\L :'~;OSECl T!O~f,.ORCE 
lJn!tt:d Stc.!ey. G:.:~-·~:rtI·,~1~nt of Ju~:ti~e 

1425 K S:rc:et. KW. 
W.a:;hinglon, D.C. 2iYXi5 

October 17, 1974 

William Casselman, II 1 Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
'l'he White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Casselman: 

This is to confirm our telephone conver­
sations last evening during which you informed me 
that Herbert J. V~ller, Jr., counsel to former 
President Nixon, had indicated that he would file 
an action this morning seeking specific performance 
of the letter agreement between Yrr. Nixon and 
Arthur G. Sampson, Administrator of the General 
Se~vices Administration, dated September 7, 1974. 

You assured me that the tapes and doc-i.1ments 
compiled during the administration of former 
President Nixon, now stored in various areas of the 
Executive Office Building and within the physical 
control of Mr. Buchen, would not be moved pending a 
determination of any court proceedings relating to 
ownership and custody of the materials. It is my 
understanding that this assurance merely carries 
forward the agreement between this off ice and the 
White House that the physical arrangements for the 
Nixon materials would not be changed, and the 
September 7 letter agreement would not be implemented 
pending discussions-between this office and the White 
House concerning t..'he Special Prosecutor's continuing 
interest in Uiese materials for ongoing investigations 
and prosecutions. 

cc: 

Sincerely, 

PETER M. KREINDLER 
Counsel to t..1-ie 

Special Prosecutor 

~hilip w. Buchen, Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United Stales Department of Justice 

1425 K Street. N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

October 17, 1974 

William Casselman, II, Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Casselman: 

This is to confirm our telephone conver­
sations last evening during which you informed me 
that Herbert J. Miller, Jr., counsel to former 
President Nixon, had indicated that he would file 
an action this morning seeking specific performance 
of the letter agreement between Mr. Nixon and 
Arthur G. Sampson, Administrator of the General 
Services Administration, dated September 7, 1974. 

You assured me that the tapes and documents 
compiled during the administration of former 
President Nixon, now stored in various areas of the 
Executive Office Building and within the physical 
control of Mr. Buchen, would not be moved pending a 
determination of any court proceedings relating to 
ownership and custody of the rraterials. It is my 
understanding that this assurance merely ca.rries 
forward the agreement between this off ice and the 
White House that the physical arrangements for the 
Nixon materials would not be changed, and the 
September 7 letter agreement would not be implemented 
pending discussions between this office and the White 
House concerning the Special Prosecutor's continuing 
interest in these materials for ongoing investigations 
and prosecutions. 

Sincerely, 

~"!!~'ff),'<, 
PETER M. KREINDLER fl ~~\ 
Counse 1 to the ,,,. · .' 

Special Prosecutor\"-. ,,,/ 

~hilip W. Buchen, Esq. ~,.,,,/ cc: 
Counsel to the President 



THE V/HlTE HOUSE. 

Y./AS HIN GTON 

October 18, 1974 

Dear Mr. Hiller: 

This is to notify you that I have been served with the 
attached trial Subpoena duces tecum captioned United 
States v. John N .. Mitchell, et al-, D. D.c., Criminal 
No:- 7 4-110, which was issued upon application of the 
United States. Items 1 through 3 of the schedule to 
.the Subpoena were previously requested of you by the 
Watergate Special Prosecution Force in a letter from 
Mr. Peter Kreindler dated October 1, 1974. Item 4 
of the schedule was requested of this off ice in a 
letter to Mr. William Casselman from Mr. Kreindler. 
dated October 8, 1974. I understand that the 
Prosecution Force has copies of all of the requested 
materials. 

Response by me or any other defendants in Nixon v. 
Arthur F.Sampson, et al. to this subpoena is excepted 
from your Application for a Temporary Restraining Order 
because it involves a subpoena for materials for 
use in a criminal trial presently in progress. 
Please be advised that I am arranging to comply with 
this Subpoena. 

Sincerely, 

<?~~ 
Philip ~ Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

Herbert J. Miller, Esquire 
Miller Cassidy Larroca & Lewin 
1320 19th Street, N.W. 
Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Enclosure 

·~'-IHltll!I _________________ _ 



$ll'h. oena to Produce Document or ObJ"ert "- "' '" ., Tn -· ,.. c.:m. .'\'). -l \r.;i·:. 10-51) a:----=-===-="'--=- ================= -· . :.:::.;..:--- -- . - --------- ... 

tlnif.eil sfnfiz ~isfritf -Orn11rt 
F-OR THE 

li r !'.F fl STAT.C:S OF AMERICA 
Cr. No. 74-110 

v . 
.JOfill N. H!'I'C;:ELL, et al. 

Phili~ w. Buchen, Esq. 
To Counse1 to t..~e P=esident 

The Whita Hausa 
Washington, D. C. 

YClu arc h~reby commanded to appear_ in the United States District Qourt for the 
· Constit-~tion Avenue and 

Dfatrict of Coll.ll'i'.bia· at .John Harsha.ll. Place, u.w. in the city of 

1iashington on the Zlst day of October 19 74 at 4:30 o'clock P.M. 

·to testify in the case of United States v. .John ?T. Mitchell, et al . and bring with you 

See attached schednle . .. 
. .. 

. J.. .. • • • 

... .. _ 

. 

"'- . ·-;. \'"'. -
~. . 

··• ~",:: 
h -· . . 

·... -.. _ .. ~· .. 

l'liJs subpoena is issued upon application of thel United States. 
. ...... 

..,,. ·~ 

._..Q.~:rt:.qber l:...;..7 __ ,, 19 7 4 ~ 

LEON JAWORSR:t ,_ SFecial Prosecutor 
At~o~~J ft>r ttni t~d States · 

-~4~5 1~ Str~et, N.w • 
.Ac!dr~ssWa.shtngtcn# D. C. 20005 

~ Insert "United States," or "defendant" as the case Ill!l.Y be. 

RETURN 

lteceived this subpoena at 
and on at 
served it on the within named 
by delivering a copy to h and tendering to h 
age allowed by law.2 

Dated: 

: 

DAVEY 

.. -- .... 
. : 

on 

the fee for one day's attendance ana the mile-

_____________ ............... __ .. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE. 

WASHINGTON 

October 18, 1974 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

This is to notify you that I have been served with the 
attached trial Subpoena duces tecum captioned United 
States v. John N. Mitchell, et al., D. D.C., Criminal 
No. ·74-110, which was issued upon application of the 
United States. Items 1 through 3 of the schedule to 
.the Subpoena were previously requested of you by the 
Watergate Special Prosecution Force in a letter from 
Mr. Peter Kreindler dated October 1, 1974. Item 4 
of the schedule was requested of this off ice in a 
letter to Mr. William Casselman from Mr. Kreindler 
dated October 8, 1974. I understand that the 
Prosecution Force has copies of all of the requested 
materials. 

Response by me or any other defendants in Nixon v. 
Arthur F.Sampson, et al. to this subpoena is excepted 
from your Application for a Temporary Restraining Order 
because it involves a subpoena for materials for 
use in a criminal trial presently in progress. 
Please be advised that I am arranging to comply with 
this Subpoena. 

Sincerely, 

z~~ 
Counsel to the President 

Herbert J. Miller, Esquire 
Miller Cassidy Larroca & Lewin 
1320 19th Street, N.W. 
Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Enclosure 



---r·-. \ ro ?Oh ,,,., .... ~...,, 
NEW 12/71 

Subpoena to Produce Document or Object Cr. Form No. 2~ lP.i:.•:. 10-5!1 

Nnifeh sfnf~s i).isfritf <rrnitrf 
FOR THE 

DTSr:tR!CT OP COLUMBIA 

U r '!'F.D STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 
JOE:l N . MITCHELL, et al. 

Philip w. Buchen , Esq. 
To Counsel to t..~e P=esident 

The ~"'hi ta House 
Washington, D. C. 

Cr. No. 74-110 

You are h~reby commanded to appear in the United States District Court for the 
· Constitution Avenue and 

Dbtrict of Columbia at John Marshall. Place, ?1. W. in the city of 

l·iashinc;ton on the Zlst day of October 19 74 at 4:: 30 o'clock P. M. 

to testify in the case of United States v. John :U. Mitchell, et al. and bring with you 

See attacr..ed schedule. 

TliJs subpoena is issued upon application of the1 United States • 
·~ 

·-
. _Q~~ber 17 , 19 7 4 • 

' 
·' 

LEON JAWORSKI 1. St:ecial Prosecutor 
Attorr.ey for United States - .--- -- ---- ~k. • . . 

J~~S · .DAVEY 

By_ ---~,2/-~~ __ 14~5 R ~treet..1. N.w. 
· · Addr~ssWashingt:on, D. C.. 20005 DBy.i.ty Clerk. 

1 Insert "United States," or "defendant" as the case may be. 

RETURN 

Received this subpoena at on 
and on at 
served it on the within named 
by delivering a copy to h and tendering to h the fee for one day's attendance and the mile-
age allowed by law.2 

Dated: --· 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Jon Hoornstra 
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f llworski 'siC~Hf~f if 
·;a:-•=il"I! l . Y'f.'f- f \... If< . -t;: ~ ! .. 
11J ABT wmE His wice trailed off tbt """"' • m.&i It ~ he does not think that daf 
~ ~ llarOaa came a mumb~ 1 . ··., .. llu yet arrived. 

; ,... • JaW'01'Skl, whose resignation takes ef, .-·Tbe pardon "wu. ilot unexpected,"l!e 
'·w"ASHINGTON-~Jaworsld's ten- lect Friday, bellev .. enough evidence sald,., &Dd bad.-• antidP!'ted ¢ice 
ll1'e as special Waterpll> pl'ootClltor w ·· has ·or 10011. will be reyealed 10 pl'Qfe Fmd:men~ ~ pras cooler-
been "a painful, IOn'OWful experience." ~ ~ ~ent Nlxon.l"as clearlT eall:1:, ~ ""_,, ~ had already 

But be Is relurnlnc borne to HOU&toll !I< 9 ol obs~ction of jus~. . . -~ . . llllfa , ' ~ • .• 
·wllb no apologiel far the way be lw>dled·' · 1lu! 'be Is somewhat ked _by i Wall6''+-''"'.~ ot'• .,... tbe 
It and with eoofidence that be. btJped ~ Journal. story, published ·lufr"-.1111(u\·· ...,._'I'll\•..., 
provide the lull story of. the createst po. ........ that Implied he 1J1pproves of the.- lar lD lntl!l 0 • 'Clued.- ... 
lltical ocandal In American bistory. . pazdon given Nixon byf:resident .Foal He declill ~. ~ lie. 

. · . Sept. 8. would bave ~ ... lie ~ 
''It'• one hell of a Job.~ be said. "This "My comments about e P'ardan were been given 0. - •' etc-> v> • he 

~thine ~.been a trafedy .f:Iff". be- addressed entirely 10 1ep111y;• J~ wished Ford ~ .ii ~o it 1t 
111111111C to end. · . wcnld told The Housto Post during an heforeband.. .~ V' ,r-c-

Tbe 6!1-year-old Jaworski said be looks Interview In bis Washin . on oUice, about . Once the -current ~ .s-°'(;v<:i; 'l 
back at his U months In Washington two blocks trom the Whlt House. ·trial of. five former. c'-?"' .;-"'" ,,.., 
with much the same feelings be had af. .. • . . completed Jaworski,._ <" .$ '<' o-~ 
ter liefVlng u chief Of the U.S. Army I th1nt there ls no· uestion -that'll lwow the' "tull .airy °o: o- c--:S,vr;,.-
War drones Trials Section In Europe af, wu the President's prenigat!Ye"lll innt-. . , .....,: o'f <" ~ .,. 
ttt World Warn, including his penonal_. 1he pardon. But I 11~d t IDlderlake "'j;~the former Presl< .!io -t-,,...,, ,yv 
prosecution of.Nazi officials at Hadamar. comment on the pro ty o('it. _f .-.~ dicted· ar brought .to trial ..>°c:;-S- o-
and Darmstadt.: ·~ • . talDly-de!ead ii!" (Fo~ > legal nght .to'r aid, It is doubtful 1he public ~ ~;;.< r "I didn't want 10 talk ·- it,;' he <lo It, but I don t !eel 1t be proper • , ___ , ythin bout ., .s 
· .. · · . to comment on the poll al questtona UM ..,..... an g more. a u. 
said slowly. · I was sick of It. Jlllt melt wived." • If Nixon iuul been pardoned , ,,,.. 
of ,lL . dictment, no ·.new information 1 .vDuid 
tlia~ :!., °::.:.. ~ ":; ~ ~ have been ;eveaJed1,,Jh• ~ Pros; 

~of their cuunlry COlild. • •" I Pl- ..,.._LeoD/pog&-%A ' 
• .,_ • • .$ ,. -""' ,,,) 

astilgenbauer
Rectangle



Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted 

materials.  Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to 

these materials. 
 



Tuesday 10/22/74 

11:00 Lou Cannon of the Waahlngton Poat want• to do 223-7477 
a story on Ruth'• poealble appointment as 
Special Prosecutor. Saw an article in the New York 
Times -- but wants to be aure of hia facts before they 
releaae aomething. 

I auggeated the Preaa Office might have aome information. 
but he want• to talk with you. 



WA ~GATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FO ~ 
"-" United St::ites Department of Justice '-

1425 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

October 24, 1974 

Philip W. Buchen, Esq. 
Counsel" to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

We today have served upon you eight subpoenas 
requiring production of various materials before 
the grand jury. While in recentweeks you and your 
office have been most cooperative in dealing with 
the various issues relatLllg to these documents, as 
well as in producing materials for the Watergate 
trial, we feel that the service of these subpoenas 
is now the most effective way to assure the grand 
jury's access to those materials necessary for 
their inquiries. We understand, of ·course, that 
these subpoenas call for the production of a number 
of documents and tapes and, if any problems develop 
in meeting the various return dates, we assure you 
that we will be reasonable in consenting to any 
necessary extensions to allow a thorough search 
for all tha materials. Additionally,· we will, of 
course, be happy to provide any desired assistance 
to you anti Mr. Miller to enable compliance .. 

Your cooperation.in.this matter is 
I (\ . '1ncfr(\I( 

HE RY S. RUTtl, 
De.Ef uty Special 

cc: Herbert J. Miller, Esq. 

appreciated. 

JR. 
Prosecutor 

/ 



, 

(;RAND JURY 

1!:,1it£b ~tates ~igtri ~. <tourt 
"-' . 

For the District or Columbia 

THE UNITED STATES 
n. 

........... ...... ~9.M ... R9.~·-······--· ··---------- ............. -----··· ... .. . 

REPORT TO UNITED STATES DISTRICT 
COURT HOUSE 
Between /Jd Street and .John .,lfarshall Place 
and on Constitution Alle.nuP. Nff". 
ROOA1 6403 

'Washington, D.C. 

To: _______ ~bilip w. Buqhen ··--··---------·-·-····-· ·----~------ ____ _ 

•.. . . ··--...... .C.9.~;1-~-~. --~ .. -~~-.. ~~ ~~ ~-~-~.. . . . . ...... -·· ·-· ... -- ·--- . ··-··--·· .. ··-·-···. ·····--·--··:...····················-·-

______________ .. ___ --·--------··---------------------· ---------------..... -··---.. --- ............................ --·-----.............. - ............................................................ __________ ... ___ :, ______ _ 

You are hereby commanded to attend before the Grand Jury of said Court on ............•.... :.·--·-·······-·-· 

the .... c •• 6.th .. day of .... N.Q1r~ ....... 0 • • •••• , 19 .. 1.4:, at ........ lQ.;_Q_Q .....••....•...... o'clock .A-. M., to t~tify 
on behalf of the United States; and not depart the Court without leave of the Court or District Attorney~ 
and to bri.:r>.g with you the materials in the attached 1ist. . 

w·JTNES,::;: T1ie Honorable George L. Hart , Chief Judg_e of said Court, this 
' 

-----·-·····----~.2.4th ...... day of ....... 9.9.~Q_g~-~---····-~---···-• 19.}.~-~ 

_LEON .. J~~U. .......................... ··-···-----------·· 
Special Prosecutor 

Attorney for .... .t.b..e..JJ.ni~--.S~t~.$ ··--···-·-······· 
Form No. USA•9X•l84 (Rn. 7-1-'TJ) DOJ-

·• 

By 

JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk. 

.. 

D•pJ&ty Clerk. 
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1. All tap~s and other electronic and/or mechanical 
recordin~s or reproductions and any other memoranda, 
papers, transcripts and other writings relating to the 
following conversations which reflect co:rru-nunications 
involving the FBI wiretap project in operation from 
Ma:J', 1969, until February, 1971, matters overheard in 
the course of that project, the existence, location, 
cqntent pr disposition of any records relating to ~his 
~Iiretap .project, and/or a dispute between the White 
House and FBI Directo;- J. Edgar Hoover: 

a. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon· with Messrs. 
Mitchell and Ehrlich..man at approximately 3: 45 p .m. 
on June 15, 1971; 

b. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Messrs. 
Kissinger, Ehrlichman and Haldeman at approximately 
5: 20 p.m. c;>n June .17, 1971;. __ 

. . 
c. Telephone conversation between Richard M. 

Nixon and Mr. Mitchell at approximately 5:50 p.m. 
on June 29, 1971; 

d. Meetings of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Mitchell 
from approximately 2:55 p.m. to 3:07 p.m., and from 
approximately 5:15 p.m. to 6:33 p.m. on June 30, 1971; 

e. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Messrs. Mitchell, 
Haldeman and Ehrlichman at approxim-ately 11:00 a.m.- on 
July 6, 1971; 

_f. .Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Hess rs. 
Haldeman and Ehrlichman on July 9, 1971; 

9'· Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Messrs. Haldeman, 
Ehrlichman and Miss Woods on July 10, 1971; 

h. Meeting between Mr. Ehrlichman and Hr. Mardian 
at approximately 8:15 a.m. on July 12, 1971; 
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i. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Messrs. 
Haldeman, Ehrlichman and M.ardian at approximately 
11:00 a.m~. on July 12, l~.71; . . . 

j.· Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. 
Ehrlichman at approximately 11:15 a.m. on July 20, 
1971; 

k. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with ~.r. Ehrlich.man 
on August 11, 1971; 

l~ Telenhone conversation between Richard M. 
Nixon and Mr:Mitchell at approximately noon on 
·october 4, 1971. ·· ··· 

m. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Messrs. Mitchell 
and Ehrlichman at approximately 10:00 a.m. on October 
8, 197li 

n. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Ehrlichman 
at approximately 12:00 on October 25, 1971; 

o. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Ehrlichman 
at approximately 4:30 p.m. on Novero.ber 2, 1971. 

2. All records which are part of.the files of H. R. 
Haldeman and Richard M. Nixon which relate to communi­
cations from J. Edgar Hoover in October or November, 
.1971 concerning the removal from FBI files of records 
relating to wiretaps operated by the FBI from May, 1969 
to February, 1971 at White House request. 

3. All tapes and other electronic and/or mechanical 
recordings or reproductions and any other memoranda, 
papers, transcripts and other writings relating to the 
following conversations ·which refl:ect cormnunications 
involving the appointment of L. Patrick Gray as Director 
of the FBI, the testimony of L. Patrict Gray, III in 

.· 
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• his confirnc..tion hearings before the Senu.te Judiciary 
Committee in February e::.nd March, 1973, the FBI's oper­
ation of wiretaps at the direction of the White House, 
and/or the article in the March 5, 1973, issue of 
Time Hagazine referring to ffnite House directed elec­
tronic surveillance: 

·a.·. Telephone. conversation between Richard M. 
Nixon and Mr. Ehrlichma.n from 4:10 to 4:15 p~m. on 
January 9,- 1973; 

b. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Ehrlichman 
from_4:50 to 5:43 p.m. on February 15, 1973; 

c. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon, Mr. Ehrlichman, 
and Mr. Gray from 9:08 to 9:38 a.m. on February 16, 
1973; 

a. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Ehrliclli--nan 
~rom 9:35 to 10:05 a.m. on February 23, 1973; 

e. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Kleindienst 
from 10:08 to 10:52 a.m. on February 23, 1974; 

f. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Ehrlichman 
from 2:48 to 3:40 p.m. on February 27, 1973; 

g. Meetings of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Dean 
on March 1, 1973, at (1) 9:18 to 9:46 a.m., {2) 10:36 
to 10:44 a.m., {3) 1:06 to 1:14 p.m.; 

. . 
· h. Telephone conversations of Richard M. Nixon 

with Nr. Kleindienst on March 1, 1973, at 9:36 a.m. 
and from 10:52 to 10:56 a.m. 

4. All records in :Mr. Ehrlichman's files relating to 
communications between Mr. Ehrlichman and L. Patrick: 
Gray, III involving the FBI's operation of 17 wire-
taps from May, 1969, to February, 1971, the 1971 removal 
of the records relating to that project to the White 
House, and/or the custody of t.~ose records at the 
White House, an FBI wiratap pro:ject from December, 1971, 
to June, 1972, investigating leaks to columnist Jack 
Anderson, and/or the confirmation hearings in January, 
1973, of Egil Krogh, including but not limited to the 
f9llowing: 

\. . . 
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a. 'l.'elephone conversation between Mr. Ehrlichman 
and Mr. Gray at 3:00 p.m. on January 9, 1973; 

b. Telephone conversations between Mr. Ehrlichman 
and·Mx •. Gray at 12:57 .. p.m. on February 27, 1973. 

5. All records that reflect vi.sits or ad..'nissions to 
the White House and/or Executive Office Building between· 
February 1, 1973, and April 27, 1973, by William c. 
Sullivan. 

6. Transcripts of all pres~ briefings conducted· at 
,·the White _Hous~ from on or about February 23, 1973,­

to on or about 'March·2, 1973, Which in any ·way relate 
to _.the article in the March 5, 19 73 issue of Time 

· magazine ref erring to White House directed electronic 
surveillance. 

7. All documents in the files of Ronald Zeigler or 
Gerald Warren which in any r.·;ay relate to the article 
in the March 5, .1973 issue of Time magazine referring 
to White House directed electronic surveillance. 
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For foe District of Columbia"--" 

THE UNITED STATES 
1'8. 

John Doe 

REPORT TO U.Y!TED ST.1Tt:S DISTRICT 
COURT HOUSE 
Bdwc:en ,'Id Street and .Tohn .lfar3hr.ll Place 
and on Constitution Aueriiu? .~·w-. 
ROOJI MOJ 

rVaJhington, D.C. 

T 0 : ------- ........ Rh j, l.i.P ... W. ~-.. BJJ ~ .b. en .... --. -. ---. ----··· --- -· ----......... --· --. --. ------. ·--------- .. ----·----------. ------------...... --- ---· 

Cou.::lsel to t.i.'1e P:resi.:lent 
.. ___ - .. - --- -- ---- - ··--- -- --- -- - ' • ~- - ----~ .. - - -- " ..... - --- - ---- - - -- - • -- - -- •• - - - • - - • " ••• -- ••• -- -- ----- - • - ........ - - - - .. -----~ - - - - - --- - - --- - - - -- --~-----·- ---- - - *" .... --- ·- -- --- --

· You are hereby commanded to attend before the Grand Jury of said Court on-·······--·······-····--·····--····-·-

the ..... Q.'!:;g __ ._. day of ----~tQY..~ntP~~---·---,······• 191.4 .... , at .. J.JL;_QQ _______________________ o'dock~.'!' .... :M., to testify 
on behalf of the United States, and not depart the Court without leave of the Court or District Attorney., 

and to brir.1:9 with you th.c: materials iu the attached list. 
W"IT.N'ESS: The Honorable George L. Hart , Chief Judge of said Court, this 

................ ?.~:t;_h ....... _ dalJ of ...... 9.9!-.?.R.<?:.~.------·----···-··-i 19 . .7.~.-
.. JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk. 

--~9-~--~~~iQ~K~-----·-···--·-·-··-··· .... ··-···--·--·····-·· 
Special Prosecutor 

Attorney ror ...• !::J:i~_JinJ.~.4 ... ~H:;.<:i.t.?.~ --·····---·-···· 
DOJ-

' 

By Deputy Clerl 
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1. · All records, docUt.-nents or papers \vhich are part of. 
the files of H. R. Haldeman, Murrary Chotiner, or Richard 
M. Nixon which relate in any way to any plan, scheme, 
program, effort, organization or committee, such as the 
so-called Townhouse operation, which was to operate 
during the campaigns leading to the election held on 
November 3, 1970 and 't·1hich involved raising funds for 
or distributing funds in support of candidates for the 
United States House of Representatives or the United 

. States S~nate._.. · 
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•I . , -- ·-'-,·~~ 'i~\1niteb ~tates ~h:~tri 1~t ((ourt 
For the District or ColumB'ri 

THE UNITED STATES REPORT TO l:NITED STATES DISTRICT 
COURT HOf!SE ra. 

John Doe Between ,<;d Street r:.rid .fohn.;~forshall Plact: 
and on. Con1Jtitntion Avenue .YW'. 
ROO.M 3812 

............................................ ................ ........... ..... .... ...... ...... Washington, D. C. 

m Philip W. Buchen 
'1 0 : ------. -·-... -----··---------------·----·····--·----- -------------·--- ·-----·--·-·····. -. ··-.... ----........ --. --·-. -- -- . ---. ---------.......... --------... ----

Cqunsel to the President 

....... ,._ -.. " ..... -.. .:. .. "'"' --~ ..... ~ .... :. ............................................... ·---·. -................... _ .... ·~ ..................... ~ -~. -. --- ..... -~- -- .... "'-.--- .. --.... -.... ---·----- ..... ----·--- .... · ...... -........ -..... -·-- .. __ .., ...................................... .. 

You are hereby commanded to attend before the Grand Jury of said Court on·---·-···-···-·····"'----·~---·-----

the ..... ~.~~---. rlay of-~~-~=:~-~---········------• 197.~ ..... at...~-~-~--?-~ ........... ~ ........... o'cloc0:: .... M., to testil 

SB.de}t\Y <&~\f1~d\a%dn'bl\~ cJiiR't!ttf'faS.o~rtiWt2t_~t le~ta~J~~Soflg1t ~istrict Attorne~. -

WITNESS: The Honorable George L. Hart , Chief Judge of said Court, th 

·-·-····· ______ , .?.1::t:-h...... da11 of ..... 9.9.t9.Qf;._1;. _______________ ~ ____ , 19 ___ 7.4_ 

LEOU JAWO;<SKI JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk. 

s-.Pee iar·11:ros·ecuEOr·---- ·· · ····· ·-· · · · ·· ·-· ·;- ·- ···--··· 
the United States · 

Attorney for··-·····················-·····-···-····--·······-------·-··--·· By Deputy Cle 
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1. All records prepared or produced between December 
15, 1968, and August 1, 1970, and part of the files 
of Richard M. Nixon, John Ehrlichman, Edward L. Morgan, 
John w. Dean, III, Egil Krogh, Tod Hullin, and/or 
Rosemary Woods, which in any way relate to the: 

; . a: Pla.ns of Richard M. Nixon to donate t6 the 
United States of America, and/or to transfer to the 
custody of the General Services Administration, pre­
~residential papers and/or material in 1968 and/or 
1969; 

b. Preparation and/or signing of the joint Federal 
income tax returns of Richard M. Nixon for 1968 and/or 
1969; 

.. c. ·Gifts· of papers allegedly made by Richard M. · 
Nixon to the United States of America in 1968 and/or 
1969; 

d. Plans of Richard M. Nixon to donate pre­
Presidential and/or Presidential papers to the United 
States of ~..merica by way of a will or other testamentary 
instrument; . -. .. 

e. Tax Reform Act of 1969 insofar as the Act pro­
vided for changes in·the tax law relating to the deducti­
bility of charitable contributions and/or the tax treat­
ment of gifts o f papers, including both papers written 

. or produced before, and papers written or produced after, 
the enactment of that law in December 1969, · 
(also such papers as are in the files of Bryce Harlow 
and Peter Flanigan); and 

f. Plans of H. R. Haldeman to make a gift of 
various of his pre-Presidential papers to the United 
States of America in 1969, 
(also such papers as are in the files of H. R. Haldeman 
and/or Lawrence M. Higby). 
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2. All Presidential calendar, diary and/or log notations, 
which in ~my way indicate any or all telephone calls. and/or 
meetings had by Richard M. Nixon which involved John 
Ehrlichman, .H. R. Haldeme:.n, and/or Edward L. !'1.organ, 
from Dece~ber 10, 1968 to December 31, 1968; from April 
7, 1969, to April 15, 1959; on May 6, 1969; from September 
2, 1969, to September 4, 1969; from October 5, 1969, 
to October 7, 1969; from Nove~ber 16, 1969, to November 
20, 1969; on December 8, 1969; from December 16, 1969, 
to December 31, 1969; from February l, 1970, to February 
3, 1970; from March 1, 1970, to Ma:t:"ch 4, 1970; from 
March 12, 1970, to March 14, 1970f: ~and from March 27,. 

·1910, to.Apri1·24, 1970.. · ·· · 

3.· All records which in any way reflect visits to the 
White House, the Western White House, and/or the 
Executive Office Building and/or reflect the person(s}. 
being visited, by (a) Mr. Frank DeMarco on May 6, 1969; 
on September 3, 1969; from October 5, 1969, to October 
7, 1969; from March 1, 1970, to March 4, 1970; from 
April 1, 1970, to· April 3, 1970; . and/or from April 9, 
1970, to April 10, 1970; {b) Mr. Ralph Newman, from 
April 6, 1969, to April 11, 1969; from June 19, 1969, 
to June 22, 1969; from November 3, 1969, to November 4, 1969; 
from November 15, 1969, to November 22, 1969; from December 
8, . 1969, to December 14, 1969; from January 23, 1970, to 
January 27, 1970; from February 22, 1970, to February 
28, 1970; from May 3, 1970, to May 4, 1970; and from 
·July 19, 1970, to July 22, 1970; and (c) Mr. Herbert W. 
Kalmbach on May 6, 1969 ;. on September 3, 1969; from 
January 1, 1970, to January 10, 1970; from April 1, 
197.0, to April 4, 1970; and from April 9, 1970, to 
April 12, 1970. 
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; GRAND JURY 

~~ 'Jittb ~tates lSistrt,.··- <!ourt 
"' '----" . 

For the District or Columbia 

T HE UN I TED S TATES 
ra. 

J oh..-1 Doe 
.............. ... . ... - ...... - .. • ............ _______ ., ___ .,., ................................................................... .. 

REPORT TO UNITED S T.A TES DISTRICT 
COURT HOUSE 
Between .~d Street attd .John .Mar:thall Place 
and on Constitution .five.nue XW' . 
ROOMJ812 

______________ . ________ -------------···. ___________ --------- ----- ...... ---- ____ . ..... ------- Washinlfton , D. C. 

Philip W. Buchen 
To:-------------------·---------------------------------------·-------------------------------------------------

Counsel to the President 
................ ---_..._ __ -... -- .................. -- .. --- -- .. -... ·- .. -...... --- ............ -.. -- .. -----.... ----. . .. . . .. ..... ........... -..... -.................................. -- .. -- .. --------- ----................................. --· ·-----------

............................................. ----- -- ................................... ~ ........... --- -.......................................... -· -· ... --·--·-- ··---··--· ----·-----------·---... ·----·------·-·------------ ................................... _ 

---·--:---····.-·--·--- ..... ". ............ ------........ -·-...................................................... ·-............... ----- .. --·--------.......................................................... _ .. ________________ .. _ .. .......... ---------·-

·-·------................................................................................ :. ................................ -... ----.................. -.... -...... -.. -·-............ -.. - .... -................ -·-----··----·-·------------...... --··-·---.......................... ·-----·---· ·--

------................................... -----.... -.......... -............ -- .... -........ -............... .. .. -............... --.......... -- ......... --........................... -............... ·-·-........................... -·-----· --· ·-·--------... -------·· ...................... _ ... .. 

You are hereby commanded to attend before the Grand Jury of said CoUrt on -----------------------------------· 

· 8th l~ovember 74 1 0 :00 , A·. . 
the _______________ . day of ··------·····---------------------·--·• 19 ________ , at ····------~-----·--------------------o clock ________ ?YI., to testify 
on.behalf of thl United g~~and.i..not deoart the Court without leav~_ef the C.s>urt.or District Attorney. ana 'CO bl:' ng "\Vi;t.1ry ... u (;.ne mat:eria..Ls in tne a ...... acli.eo. .List. · . 

WITNESS: The Honorable George L •. Hart , Chief Judge of said Court, this 

................ ?..~.!:~-----··· _ day of _______ Qgj;g)?.~i,: __________________ , 19 .. 7.!L 

LEON JAWORSKI JAMES F . DAVEY, Clerk. 
'Spec1·ar-Pras·ecutor ____________ -----------------------

the United States 
Attorney for -----···----------------····-··--·-------.•.... ---·------------ By Deputy Clerk. 
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1. All tapes and other electronic and/or mechanical 
recordings or'reproductions and any other memoranda, 
pape s, transcripts and other writings relating to 
the following. conversations which reflect comrnunications 
involving in any way antitrust cases involving the 
International Telephone and Telegraph Corporation, 
the conformation hearings of Richard G. Kleindienst to 
b~ Attorney General , ~ny role played by the International 
Telephone · and Telegraph Corporation or any of its subsi­
diaries in helping finance the 1972 Republican National 
Convention the Dita Beard memorandum, and/or issues 

·relating to possible sites for the Republican Nationai 
Convention: 

a. Meetings between and among John Mitchel.l, 
H. R. Haldeman, Robert Dole, and.Richard H. Nixon on 
June 3, 1971; 

b.. Mee·tings involving Charles Colson and R1chard 
M. Nixon on March 18, 1972; 

c. Meetings between and among Charles Colson, 
H. R. Haldeman and Richard M. Nixon on March 30, 1972; 

d. Meetings between and among John Mitchell, 
H. R. Haldeman and Richard M. Nixon on April 4, 1972; 

.· 

e. A meeting among John Ehrlichman, John Mitchell, 
Peter Flanigan, George Shultz, John Connally, and Richard 
M. Nixon on May 11, 19?1· 

. . 
·2. All references in the notes of John Ehrlichman set 
forth below which refer in anv wav to antitrust cases 
involving the International Telephone and Telegraph 
Corporation, to any role which might be played by that 
company or any of its subsidiaries in helping finance 
the 1972 Republican National Convention and/or to com­
plaints about the conglomerate policy of the Justice 
Department: .. .. ""' 
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a. Meetings involving Charles Colson, William Merriam 
and Harold Geneen on or about August 4, 1970 and March 3, 
1971; 

~ . . · b: Meetings or conversations involving Peter Peterson, 
John Connally, William Herriani and/or Harold Geneen on 

.or about April 16, 17, .18, 19, 1971; 

c. Meetings and/or conversations involving Richard 
Kleindienst on May 1, May 10, May 11 and May 12, 1971; 

d. Meetings involving Peter Flanigan on May 10, 
May 11, May 12, May 13, and .May 28, 1971. 

t' 
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'­
TH E UNITED 

fOT tbe District or Colu~ 

f'8. 

ST ATE 5 REPORT TO UXI1'J::D STATES DISTRICT 
CO RT HOUSE 

··-----·-·-- ·----~ll.n .. Do.e ................. -----------· ··-·----·-----··-·-···· 
Between 3d Street aad .John .,\farshall Place 
and on Constitutio.n Ave.nur. .VW. 
ROOM 6403 

Washin~ton, D.C. 

__________________________ ..... ______ _.........__..__ __ 
·--___ . -------·-_ C.QiJ._u;;_e.l ... to ___ :tti.e __ ~:::.es id.e.t\:t.. .. _ .... ___ . _ ... ______ ·--______ ............ ,_ ..... --···-···-····-······-····-------

_____ ..,_ ..... -.................................... -- . ----- .... -................ -. ------- ... -.. --.. -.... -.. -.......... --- ... -.... -- .. --.; ......... ----·-·---· .................................................. - ............... _ .. ____ .. ____ _ 

......................................................... --·-·---........................................................ ______________ ................................. --.----..----·-------......... ----. ;, 
You are hereby commanded to attend before the Grand Jury of said Court o~ -·-··-···-;·--···--···--···---

. . 
the ... 11th._. day of ..... liQvembe.r ...... ,-----~. 19.7.4 .. , at ·----10.:.0.G----------.. ---...... o'clock .A ..... M., to testify 
on behcllf of the United States, and not depart the Court without leave of the Court or District Attorney, 
a:'l~ to brina wit!l yo~ the materials in t.he attached list. 

. }J"ITJ(};SS: The Honorable George L. Hart , Chief Judge of said Court, this 

··-----··-·.' ... i~~-------. day of ______ QQ_~QQ~~---···-~·-··-···-··• 19 .. 7.~--

-lr.SGN·-~A~RSK;t-~.----·--··-·-- ······- ·--- ·------·---··.··---· 
Special Prosecutor 

Attorney for ·£h&··Uni t.-ed-·Stat-es---- ···----------·---
Jl'onn No. U8A·9x-18' (Rn. 7-1-7JJ DOJ­
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JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk. 

By Deputy Clerk. 
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l . All tapes•'and other electronic and/or mechanical 
recordings or reproductions , and any other memoranda, 
papers, transcripts and other writings which relate 
to the following conversations and which reflect 
coIIL~unications involving the solicitation, negotiation 
receipt , acknowledgement, s torage , deposit, transmittal, 
disbursement , report or return by Charles Rebozo of 
any political campaign contribution or payment for the 
use o r benefit of Richard M. Nixon , and/or involving 
any income tax investigation or matter involving Charles 
Rebozo : 

a . Meeting between Richard M. Nixon and H. R. 
Haldeman on January 25 , 19 7 3 from 12: 4 3 to 2 : 16 p.m. 
in the President 's EOB officei 

b. Meeti ng among Ricl?.ard M. Nixon, H. R. Halde.rnan 
and Charles ··Rebozo ·on January 29, 1973 from 3: 35 to' 
3:55 p.m. at Key Biscayne, Florida; 

c. Meetings on February 26, 1973 between Richard 
M. Nixon and H. R. Haldeman from 1:15 to 2:36 p.m. 
and from 5:40 to 6:30 p.m. in the Oval office; 

d. Meetings between H. R. Haldeman and Richard 
M. Nixon on February 27, 1973 from 11:00 to 11:04 a.m. 
and from 11:15 to 11:50 a.m. in the Oval Office; 

e. Meeting between Richard M. Nixon and John 
Ehrlichman on February ~7, 1973 from 2:48 to 3:40 
p.m. in the Oval Office; .· ~ 

f. Meeting between Richard M. Nixon and John 
.Ehrlichman on March 6, 1973 commencing at 12:48 p.m. 
in the Oval Office; 

. 9. Meetings between Richard M. Nixon and John 
Ehrlichman on April 6, 1973 from 11:00 to 11:30 a.m. 
and from 1:15 to 1:45 p.m. at San Clemente, . California; 

h. Meetings among .Richard M. Nixon, H. R. Haldeman 
and John Ehrlichman on April 11, i973 f rom 2:20 to 2:59 
p.m. and from 3_: 18 to 4: 32 p.m. in the Oval office; 

i. Meetings on April 30, 1973 involvi ng Richard 
M. Nixon, Charles Rebozo and/or John Ehrli chman. 

. . .. 
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2. All memoranda , notes, papers, documents, writings 
or tapes, part of the files of Richard M. Nixon, John 
Ehrlichman, H. R. Haldeman or Charles Colson which 
~elate in any way to: the solicitation, negotiation, 
receipt , acknowledgement, storage, deposit, transmittal, 
disbursement, report or return by Charles Rebozo of 
any political campaign contribution or payment for the 
use or benefit of Richard M. Nixon or his designee 
including, but not limited to, any contribution or 
payment involving any of the following persons: Howard 
R. Hughes, A. D. Davis, J. E. Davis, Raymond Guest, 
J. p·. Getty, Robert Abplanalp, William Griffin, James 
Crosby, Elmer Bobst, Donald Kendall, and George Smathers, 
or to any iri~orne tax investigation or -matter involving 
Charles Rebozo including, but not limited to such 
materials as they relate to the documents and conver­
sations set forth below: 

a. Memorandum dated February 17, 1969, from 
H. R. Haldeman to John Ehrlichman concerning the 
President's request that Charles Rebozo contact J. 
Paul Getty regarding "major contributions" and seeking 
advice on how".• •• this can be legally and techni­
cally be handled", and how the control of funds so 
obtained can be maintained by the ffnite House, rather 
than the National Committee, including responsive 
memoranda and Mr. Ehrlichman's handwritten notes of 
discussions relative thereto, between Mr. Ehrlichrnan 
and Edward L. Morgan, Herbert W. Kalmbach; H. R. 
Haldeman, Charles Rebozo or Richard M. Nixon; 

b. Letter dated April 28, 1969, from Charles G. 
Rebozo to Herbert W. Kalmbach, stating in part, that" 
"Over the weekend, I spoke with John Ehrlichman and 
explained to him that it had been decided th~t the 

·. 
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larger _balance which I mentioned to you will be kep-t: 
here 1n order to-take care of frequent administration­
connected costs which arise from time to time," and 
indicating that Mr. Reb6zo was to control a fund 
apparently derived from contributions to the 1968 
campaign of Richard M. Nixon, including Mr. Ehrlichman's 
handwritten notes of conversations relative thereto 
between Mr. Ehrlichrnan and Charles G. Rebozo or Richard 
M. Nixon, including conversations in the per"iod April 
22-72, 1969; 

. c. · Memorandum dated March 2, 1971, from Charles 
W. Colson to John W. Dean, III, indicating that a 
$50-,000 political campaign contribution which Howard 
R. Hughes directed Robert A. Maheu to deliver to 
Richard M. Nixon may have been diverted by Mr. Robert 
A. Naheu to his mvn use, including responsive memoranda 
and Mr. Ehrlichman's notes of communications between 
Mr. Dean and Hr. Ehrlichman relative thereto; 

d. Meeting between l~r. Herbert W. Kalmbach and 
John Ehrlichrnan at the White House in early March of 
1971 in which Hr. Kalmbach reported that $100,000 
in political campaign contributions had been delivered 
by agents of Howard R. 'Hughes to ·charles G. Rebozo 
in 1969-1970 and that there was a danger of public 
disclosure, including Mr. Ehrlich.man's hand notes of 
conversations between Mr. Ehrlichrnan and Herbert W. 
Kalmbach or Richard M. Nixon relative thereto; 

.· 
· e. Telephone conversation on January 25, 1973, 

between H. R. Haldeman and Charles G. Rebozo commencing 
at 2:10 p.m.; 

. , 
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f. ·Telephone conversation on February 21, 1973, 
at 6:10 p . m. in Washington, D.C., between John Ehrlichman 
and Geo.rg~ Shultz; .· .· 

9. :Meeting at the ~:hite House or at Camp.David, 
Maryland, on February 23 or 24, 1973, between George 
P. Shultz and John D. Ehrlichman; 

h. Telephone conversation on February 26, 1973, 
at approximately 2:30 p.m. between H. R. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C., and Charles Rebozo; 

i. Tel~phone conversation on February 27, 1973, 
at 10:30 a.m. between H • . R. Haldeman in Washington and-
·Charles Rebozo; .~ 

j. Meeting on March 5, 1973, at the White House 
from 12 noon to 12:30 p.m. between John Ehrlichman and 
Charles Rebozo; 

k.. Meeting on March 9, 1973, at the White House 
commencing at 4:00 p.m. between John Ehrlichman and 
Roger Barth; 

1. Meeting March 22, 1973, at the White House 
from 3:15 to 3:45 p.m. between John Ehrlichman and 
Georg~ P. Shultz; · 

m. Meeting on April 6, 1973, between 10:10 or 
.10:30 and 11:00 a.m. at San Clemente, California, 
between John Ehrlichrnan and Charles Rebozo; 

. n. T~lephorie conversation on April 6, 1973,. 
between John Ehrlicr..man in San Clemente, California, 
and George P. Shultz commencing at 7:30 p.m.; 

. 
• 

.· 
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o. Jl!eeting on .Apr.!l 11, 1973, at the White House 
between 2:10 and 2:15 p.m. between John Ehrlichman and 
Ro9er Bar!-h; . . 

p. Meeting;; on April 30, 1973 between John Ehrlichman 
and Charles Rebozo. 

3. All documents relating to the following transactions 
involving Richard M. Nixon and/or Charles G. Rebozo, 
including loan notes, cancelled checks, statements, legers, 
credit and debit me.~oranda and correspondence: 

a. Loa~ in the amount' of $ 65, o o o obtained ·on 
December 19, 1968, from the First National Bank. of 
Miami, on the basis of a note executed by Charles G. 
Rebozo; 

b. Loan of $65,000 from Richard M. Nixon to Charles 
G. Rebozo as of March 12, 1973, payable after three years 
to Patricia Nixon Cox at 8 percent interest; 

c. Loan from Richard M. Nixon to Charles Rebozo 
of December 27, 1972, in the amount of $10,000, which 
Mr. Rebozo used as part of the downpayment for the 
property at 7000 Armat prive, Bethesda, . Maryland; 

. -
d. Purchase, downpayment, financing, furnishing, 

~ental and use of the property at 7000 Armat Drive, 
·Bethesda, Maryland; 

e. Payment at Mr. Rebozo's instruction of $5,000 
by cashier's check dated June 28, 1972, drawn on the 
First National Bank of Miami payable to Harry Winston, 
Inc., a jeweler in New York City, toward the purchase 
price of a diamond platinum earrings ordered by or on 
behalf of Richard M. Nixon for Mrs. Nixon. 

, 
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f. Acquisition, improvement, repairs, maintenance, 
alteration, or enlargement ordered by or at the instance 
6£ Charle~ G. Reboz~ or paid by Charles Rebozo or his 
agent of any real estate in which Richard M. Nixon holqs 
or held any interest, including but not limited to; 

1. · Lots at Cape Florida Developments, Key 
Biscayne, Florida; 

2. 500 and 516 Bay Lane and other proper.ties 
within the former Presidential compound at Key Biscayne, 
Florida, including addition of a swimIJling pool and related 
improvements·. · 

4. Presidential Daily Diaries showing meetings or tele­
phone conversations involving Charles Rebozo and Richard 
M. Nixon for the period March 1 - July 16, 1973 and 
Presidential Daily Diaries in their entirety for the 
following dates: 

1971: 

1972: 

1973: 

March 1-18 
May 7-11 
June 11-13 
September 11-12 

January 15-19 
April 7-10 
May 10-14 
August 25-29 
September 6-8 
September 10-14 
November 15-19 
November 24-28 
D~cernber 12-15 

January 6-io 
January 17-20 
January 25 
January 29 
February lS-12 

·~· f 

·. 
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March 3-6 
March 10-11 

. March ·13-17 
April 3-7 
Ap;ril 14-16 
·April 23-24 
April 28 - May 4 
May 7 
May 11-14 
May 17-21 
June l -3 
June 9-17 
June 19 . 

5. Secret Service logs for the former Presidential compound 
at Key Biscayne, Florida, showing entries for Richard G. 
Danner or Robert A. Maheu for the following periods: 

September 10-12, 1969 
February 2-6, 1970 
March 19-23, 1970 
August 18-21, 1970 
October 27-29, 1970 

.· 

.. 
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GRANO JURY 

For the District or Columbia 

TH E UNITED STATES 
t·s . 

John Doe 

REPORT TO Ulv"ITED STATES DISTRICT 
COURT HOUSE 

.. -- ............. . ---- -·- -.... -....... . .... --- ....... ................................. -- ----- .. --- .............. .. 

Between .'1d Street and .John .Marshall Place 
and on Constitution Ar1enue NW . 
ROOrH 6403 

Washin~ton, D.C. 

To: ___________ Rn.IL~_!~__l!~C!IJ!N -------------·-----··-----·-·------·----------------------------

Coun sel to the Pres ident 

-------- ................................ ·---·· .... -............... -------. ---....... --- .... -------- .. · ................ ---- ................ -- .... --·---.. --------·--------··---·------.... ------·--~------------------------

You are hereby commanded to attend before the Grand Jury of said Court on ------------··-······----------------
. 

the .~J.11;.h __ . day of .... tl9.Y.~P.e.J: ........ , ...... , 19 .. 7.~ .. , at ... l.O_~j)_(l _____________ _. ________ o'cl~k .. a, •.. M., to testify 
on behalf of the United States, and not depart the Court without leave of the Court or District Attorney~ 

and to -Pfl\+g wi"t.4~ you. the ma-te:rials in the attached l.ist. » ··ES:S: Tlie Honorable George L. Hart , Chief Judgtt of said Court., this 

• .:.·--------LEO~i-..J"'-WO~I---. -.. -----· ---· . -....... : .. ---- ---

·········-····-~-~t:h ......... da,IJ of ______ Qg_t.QP.~X' ............... : ..•. , 19.14 .. . 
. " JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk . 

Special Prosacutor 
.. 

Attorney for --the.-..:Un:.it.ed .. .States.. .. ···-----··-·--·-- By Deputy Clerk. 
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All tapes and other electronic and/or mechanical recordings 
or reproductions, and any memoranda, papers, transcripts, 
and other writings, relating to the following conversations 
which reflect communications in any way involving the milk­
prlce support decisions announced on March 12 and March 25, 
19_71, any aspect of an antitrust suit eventually commen_ced 

· ~y the Det:>"artment .o~ Justice against the Associate"d Milk 
Producers~ Inc. and/or contributions received or expected 
~o be received from any milk producers group, and requests 
concerning the possible indictment of E. Jake Jacobsen by 
the United States Department of Justice: 

a. A meeting between John B. Connally and 
Richard M. Nixon beginning on or about 2:30 p.m. on 
March 16, 1971; 

. · b.- . A ·telephone conversation between Jo_hn B"' 
Connally and Richard M. Nixon beginning on or about 
11:35 a.m. on March 18, 1971; 

c. A meeting between John B. Connally and­
Richard M. Nixon beginning on or about 6:20 p.m. on 
March 18, 1971; 

d. A telephone conversation between Richard M. 
Nixon and John B. Connally on March 20, 1971; 

e. A telephone conversation between John B. 
Connally and Richard M. Nixon on March 22; 1971; 

£. A telephone conversation between Charles 
Colson and Richard M. Nixon on March 23,· 1971; 

q. A meeting among Richard M. Nixon, John 
Ehrlichman and George Shultz on March 23, 1971, in 
the Oval Office between 12:18 to 1:07 p.m.; ........ . .. 

h. A meeting among Richard M. Nixon, John 
Ehrlichman, John B. Connally, Clifford Hardin, John 
Whitaker, George Shultz, J. Phil Campbell, and Donald 
Rice on March 23, 1971, from 5:05 to 5:35 p.m., including 
a meeting at the conclusion thereof between Richard M. 
Nixon and John B. Connally; 

/ 
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i. A meeting on September 11, 1972 in the Oval 
Office among Richard M. Nixon, H. R. Haldeman and Charles 
Colson from 5:25 to 6:11 p.m.; 

; j. A meeting on September 12, 1972 in the Oval 
Office among Richard M. Nixon, H. R. Haldeman , Charles 
Colson from 11:04 to 12:00 p.m.; 

- k. A meeting on September 22, 1972 in the Oval· 
Office among Richard M. Nixon, H. R. Haldeman , Charles 
Colson from 8:58 to 9:08 a.m.; 

l.· A portion o f. a meeting on October 10, 1972 in 
the Oval Office among Richard M. Nixon, H. R. Haldeman, 
Ch~rles Colson from 11: 14 to- 11: 53 a .m.; . - = 

m. A meeting on October 27, 1972 in the Oval 
·office among Richard M. Nixon, H. R. Haldernan, Charles 
Colson from 9:55 to 11:05 a.m.; · 

n. A meeting on October 28, 1972 in the Oval 
Office among Richard M. Nixon, H. R. Haldeman, Charles 
Colson from 10:15 to 10 :26 a.m.; and 

o. A meeting on October 29, 1972 in the Oval 
Office among Richard M. Nixon, H. R. Haldeman, Charles 
Colson from 1 0:30 to 10:55 a •. m. 

.:'-:-t.~ . 
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GR. .. NDJURY 

Wnitzo ~tatez !@i:stritt ttourt 
For the District or Columbia 

TH E U NITED STATES 
ra. 

J ohn Doe 

REPORT TO UNITED STATES DISTRlCT 
COURT HOUSE 
Br!' tween 3d Street aad .John .Marshall Place 
and on Corutitution .Avenue XW. 
ROOM JBJ'l 

---·- ____ .. _______ ................ -·-· _ -·····---...... ·······---·· .... -······-· . -· --·· - --- Was hin~ton, D. C. 
Philip w. Buchen 

To:-·------------------------........ ·-----·-------------------------------------------------.:...----------------
Counsel to the President 

. . . -.......................... "' -.... ·---. ·---- ... -·-..................... --......... --.. -......... ---- ........... --. -- ............................................................ --------------------.............................................. ____ ,. ________ _ 

----···------...... _:·=~-------·--·-······------ ........................ -.... ----- ._ ........................................................ -....................................................... :.·-........... .: ... :. ______ ..:_ ___ ~-·---·-··.,:..-

You are hereby commanded to attend before the Grand Jury of said Court on -·--···-····--·--·--·---------------

the .. ~}!:.~ .... day of __ ::'?.~~::. ................ , 19!.~-- -• at .... ~~-:-~-~---···-------·--------- o'clock ~.~--- M., to testify 
_on. bPhalf _af the Tin~ States. and not f~¥~·the Court without leave of the Court or District Attorney. ar.a to Drin:J w.ren·ycu ti1e mat:er m the attached list. 

W'IT.N'ESS: The Honorable George .L . Ha.rt , Chief Judte of said Court, this 
- ' 

---··-··-··-·-·-}~~---·---- day of----·---~--------·------····-• 19 .. 14 .. 
Dni ~ .. JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk. 
~W--~---····-··· -·--·--· --··--·-···---·-·-··-·-

the Unital States 
Attorney for ···-··-·····-·········-······-·-······-·-·····-·------·-·-····· By Deputy ClNk. 
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1. All records , documents or papers of a ny kind in 
t.he files of H. R. Haldeman , John Ehrl i chman , Peter 
M. Flanigan, Harry s . Dent , Rosemary Woods, Charles 
Colson and/or R;ichard M. Nixon which relate in any way 
to campaign contributions from the f ollowing individuals 
and or ganizations and/or requests for assis tance by 
anyone in connection with goverTu~ental matters involving 
~he ,fo~low.i~g individ~als and organiza tions : 

a. Frank Fitzsimi.~ons and/or the International 
Brotherhood of Teamsters; 

b. James Hoffa; 

c. Thomas V. Jones and/or the Northrop Corporation; 

d. Thomas Pappas; 

. e. : A~and." Hammer and/or the Occidental Petroleum Co. 
, f. Robert Vesco 

2. · All records, documents or papers which are part of 
the files of Richard N. Nixon, H. R. Haldeman, Peter 
Flanigan or Lawrence M. Higby which relate in any way to 
campaign contributions from the following individuals and/or 
the consideration for ambassadorial appointments for said 
individuals: Cornelius V. Whitney, Ruth Farkas, Vincent 
deRoulet, Anthony Angelos and J. -Fife Symington, Jr. 

. . 
3. All reco~ds, documents or papers which are part of 
the files of H. R. Haldeman, John Ehrlichman or Richard M. 
Nixon which relate in any way to actual or proposed 
contributions from nationals of Iran or Saudi Arabia, 
to the campaigns of Richard M. Nixon. 

4. All records, documents or papers which are part of the 
files of H. R. Haldeman, Lawrence Higby, Charles Colson, 
John Dean or Fred Fielding which relate to the possible or 
actual payment of funds to John Scali. 

·. 

• .. . . 

.. 

, -



G rtANO JURY 
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THE U N ITED STATES 
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. John- Doe.---- ........................ - ........... . 

REPORT TO UNITED ST.II.TES DISTRICT 
COURT JlOUSE 
Between ,'fd Street and .John .Marshall Place 
and on Constitrition Ave.nu11: XJY . 
R001\,/ 6401 

Washington, D. C. 

To:------------· .Phfllp._Ji ...... __ B.uche.n. ________________________________________________________________ _ 
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You are hereby commanded to attend before the Grand Jury of said Court on-------------------------·-:·----·----

the.J. 3 t~----. day of ..... November. ·-·---------• 19.1.4 .. , at .... .10.;.0.n .. ~-----------------~o· cloek.A.--M., to testify 
on behalf of the United States, and not d~part the Court without leave of the Court or District Attorney, 
and to br-ing uith you the :materials in the attached list. 

ff'"JTNESS : The Honorable George L. Hart , Chief Judge of said Court, this 
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Special Proseclitor 
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1. All records maintained in the files of Mr. Ehrlichman, 
Mr. Nixon and/or Mr. Dean, and prepared or written 
at any time between July 15, 1972, and November 15, 
1972, which in any way relate to the financial and/or 
income tax affairs of Lawrence F. O'Brien and/or any 
persons or corporations with which Mr. O'Brien has 
been associated, including, but not limited to, Howard 
Hughes, .McDonnel & Company, Claude De Sautels, Joseph 
Napolitan, Hughes Tool Company, Lawrence F. O'Brien, 
Assoc., Duker Industries, Inc., and/or George Bissel. 

2. All records which in any way relate to telephone 
conversations on August 29, 1972, at approximately 
11:00 a.m. and 6:50 p.m. between Mr. Ehrlichman and 
Secretary of the Treasury, George Shultz, and a tele­
phone conver$ation at 4:16 p.m·. I September 5, 1972, 
bet'\·ieen Messrs. Shultz · and Ehrli"chman. 

3. All records that reflect visits or admissions to 
the White House and/or offices visted between July 15, 
1972, and November 15, 1972, by any of the following 
individuals: Roger v. Barth, Mike DiMichele, Otha · 
Hamer, Clyde Wise. 

4. All tapes and other electronic and/or mechanical 
recordings or reproductions and any other memoranda, 

.: papers, transcripts and other writings ."rela:ting to the 
following conversations, ·which reflect communications 
involving Lawr~nce F. O'Brien, his financial and/or 
income tax affairs and/or such affairs of persons or 
corporations associated with Mr. O'Brien, including, 
but not limited to, Howard Hughes, McDannel & Campany, 
Claude De Sautels, Joseph Napolitan, Hughes Tool 
C9mpany, Lawrence F. O'Brien, Assoc., Duker Industries, 
Inc. and/or George Bisser: 

·. 
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l. A meeting between Richard M. Nixon, George 
Shultz and John Ehrlichman, from 10:41 a.m. to 11:50 
a.m~. OI]. S?ptember 7, 1_97~, in the .Oval office; 

2. Meeting between Richard M. Nixon and H. R. 
Haldeman from 3:15 p.m. to 3:58 p.m. and from 4:49 p.m. 
to 5:27 p.m. on September 15, 1972 • 
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